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Request for Action

TO: Faribault Housing & Redevelopment Authority
FROM: Kim Clausen, Community Development Coordinator
MEETING DATE: January 13, 2020

SUBJECT: Approval of 2020 Meeting Schedule

PURPOSE:
The purpose of this request is to approve the 2020 Meeting Schedule.
DISCUSSION:

HRA meetings will remain on the 2" Monday of each month at 6:00 p.m. Please review
the schedule and notify staff of any conflicts.

REQUESTED ACTION:

Approve the 2020 Meeting Schedule.
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CITY OF FARIBAULT, MINNESOTA

Faribault Housing and Redevelopment Authority

MEETING SCHEDULE

The FHRA meets on the second Monday of the month at 6:00 p.m. in the Public Meeting Room,
City Hall, 208 NW First Avenue, Faribault, Minnesota.

The following calendar reflects the regularly scheduled meetings of the FHRA. Additional
meetings may be held. Each will be announced in accordance with the Minnesota Public Meeting

Law.

To be placed on the Board’s agenda, please contact the Community Development Department at

(507) 334-0100.

Scheduled Meeting

Agenda Deadline

Scheduled Meeting

Agenda Deadline

January 13, 2020
February 10, 2020
March 9, 2020
April 13, 2020
May 11, 2020

June 8, 2020

January 6, 2020
February 3, 2020
March 2, 2020
April 6, 2020
May 4, 2020

June 1, 2020

July 13, 2020
August 10, 2020
September 14, 2020
October 12, 2020
November 9, 2020

December 14, 2020

January 11, 2021

July 6, 2020
August 3, 2020
September 8§, 2020
October 5, 2020
November 2, 2020

December 7, 2020

January 4, 2021

For additional information on the activities and responsibilities of the FHRA, please contact the
Community Development Department at 208 NW First Avenue, Faribault, Minnesota, 55021

(507-334-0100).




